
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 516 MADISON ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Tax Lot #: 13800

Date of Construction:

c. 1890

Historic Name:

Bradley, John and Mary, House

*Current Name or Use:

Domestic - single dwelling

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: Rectangle Number of Stories: 1.5

Foundation Material: Concrete Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Gable / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Lap Secondary: Decorative:

Window Type/Material: 1/1 vinyl double-hung with snap-in grids

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Hip roof extension at back with exposed rafters and small shed-roof over back porch; Shutters; House 
separated from 902 6th Street, c.1895 and turned ninety-degrees; 1/1 wood windows replaced with vinyl 

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 14 N Longitude: 122 36 12 W

Moved? Yes

Number and Type of Associated Resources: 902 6th Street   (1)

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Vernacular / Classical Revival

GPS

Integrity: Fair Condition: Good Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This 1-1/2 story vernacular house has a steep gable roof covered with composition shingles.  It has a rectangular plan and sits on a poured 
concrete foundation.  The house is clad in beveled lap siding and has wide rakeboards, a frieze with molding, and cornerboards.  The hip-roof 
front porch has chamfered posts.  At the rear, is a hip-roof extension and a back porch with a shed roof.  The wood windows have been replaced 
with 1/1 vinyl windows and shutters have also been added.  Significant landscape features include a concrete retaining wall and a juniper hedge.

Statement of Significance:

In 1892, John C. and Mary L. Bradley purchased this property.  Mr. Bradley was born in Indiana in 1850 and crossed the plains in 1867.  He was 
involved in local politics and served as deputy assessor, constable, sheriff, and county assessor from 1895-96.  In 1920, the couple sold the 
property to George and Mary Hyatt, who in turn sold to Adam and Lenora Mootry in 1936.  Mr. Mootry was a finisher for Crown-Willamette Paper 
Company.  In the 1940s through the early 1960s, a related family member lived in the house.  Harold Mootry was a logger and boat operator for 
Crown Zellerbach and his wife worked for Pub. Paper Company.  They had three sons, David, Alan, and John.

Map #: 22E31AD

Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction
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Block: 131 Lot: 7x

Survey Form Page 1 Local Designation # SHPO #

Researcher/Organization: Jessica Engeman / HPNW Date Recorded: 4/6/2002

Address: 516 MADISON ST


